Patricia Ralph <pralph@norwoodma.gov>

Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 3 Mar 2020 11:26:03 -0800

Good afternoon

I have forwarded your request to Officer Costa at the Police

Department. They handle their own records requests. Please let me know
if I can assist your further. Have a lovely day.

Best regards

Tricia Ralph

Assistant Town Clerk

Town of Norwood

From: "Emiliano Falcon-Morano"

To: clerk@norwoodma.gov

Cc: "Taisha Lazare"

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 1:51:16 PM
Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Good afternoon.

I am writing to follow up with this public records request. Please let
me know when you are going to send a responsive answer to the request.

Thank you very much.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology for Liberty Policy Counsel

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:04 PM
To: clerk@norwoodma.gov

Cc: Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,



Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program
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